PUBLIC RELATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES FOR DECEMBER 3rd, 2023. 😊



ATTENDANCE: Tim C, Katy G, Zac W, Megan S, Ashley C, Casey D, Jeff B

OPEN POSTIONS: Co-chair, Co-secretary, Correctional Facility Coordinator, Schedule Coordinator.

12 Traditions: Casey D.

12 Concepts: Tim C.

Service Prayer: Megan S.

REPORTS

Chair: Katy G.

Hi family! Addict named Katy!

All budget requests have been approved. \$300 for Poster Drive, \$250 for Speaker Jam, \$100 for IP's.

January 13th is secured and paid at the Church of the Nazarene for the Speaker Jam. Flyer created and posted.

200 schedules were sent to the copy shop and printed they've been dropped off at Dakoske, Detox, and Phoenix.

Magnets created and will be sent in.

Thank you for letting me serve!

Secretary: Ashley C.

Last months minutes have been uploaded. Grateful to be here and for all of you.

Thank you for letting me be of service.

Correctional Facility: Yon k.

GTCJ: No correspondence. Just waiting and hoping they reach out to us.

WCJ: I called Lt McDaniels twice, left a message once, but haven't received a call back or spoken in person with him in over a month. We've got 2 males and 1 woman cleared to bring in meetings to WCJ but then never received any contact after as to when we'd be able to bring in a meeting.

Oaks: The volunteer commitment at this facility is going strong. (Thanks Brian B) He and I have been going over the Steps and Traditions with the inmates (fellow addicts) out of the Basic Text. Try to get new volunteers for Oaks.

- Type a pamphlet/flyer with requirements for addicts who are interested in bringing in a meeting and getting cleared.

Still in the works- Katy G and Yon are working together to send an e-mail to introduce herself as new PR chair to GTCJ and give information on what we were are trying accomplish with getting meetings into GTCJ.

Treatment Facility Coordinator: Casey D.

Hey family I'm an addict named Casey,

Things are going well at all facilities to my knowledge. The volunteer schedules have been updated. Meeting schedules have been dropped off. IP's will be replenished soon. Thanks everyone for your service and please contact me with any questions or concerns.

If you're interested in getting involved with H&I service or have any questions, please contact me directly.

Thanks for letting me serve, Casey D (231) 632-5226

Fellowship Development Coordinator: Zach W.

Hi fam addict named Zach.

Last month I hit Ludington Sunday and Cadillac meeting at the Alano.

Both meetings are running well. Small but running. Dropped off schedules at both and shared upcoming events happening in TC.

Asking for **40\$ reimbursement.** Also got more contacts for Ludington.

This month planning on hitting living in harmony in Kalkaska Monday 11th 7-8 And another group in Cadillac (will update). Monday dec 18th to new freedom group 7-8. Planning to bring activities chair to business meeting in Cadillac to offer bringing an event there. Thanks for letting me serve Zach W

Webservant: Katy G. Co-Webservant: Megan S.

Hello PR posse, addicts named Katy and Megan!

The website has been moving smoothly as Katy and I have been tag teaming the posting of flyers,committee/subcommittee minutes and keeping our Area Announcements section up to date. Please make sure if you hear of any meetings that will be closed on the holidays please direct GSR's to one of us so that we can make sure any meeting closures are posted under area announcements. We have been discussing removing the "Upcoming Events" directory folder at the bottom of the page as it was created before we had the Upcoming Events flyer gallery on the home page. It is simply a second place to post upcoming event flyers and we feel is an unnecessary step. We will be working on removing that part in the next month.

Katy and I have also been discussing that we ensure our redirection of UpNorthNA stays active and will contact the website administrator Kevin G. downstate to make sure we know when it needs to be paid for again. When we originally purchased that domain it was a \$90ish fee for 5 years. We believe we have a couple more years and that the fee will be similar to renew it. We will keep you in the loop once Kevin G. gets back with us.I think that's all we have for this month, let us know if there's anything you suggest we add, delete or change to make our website serve our fellowship best!

Remember, it's ok to be clean!

Katy G. And Megan S.

Schedule Coordinator: OPEN

Katy G will be learning this position.

Phone Line Coordinator: Yon K

No calls. Yon K voted in for this position.

Community Outreach Coordinator: Tim C.

Addict named Tim,

I am looking for more information on how to execute this position contacted Sally for information.

I need the google drive information of contacts and once I have this I will update it and call the contacts to see if they are still interested in NA PR attending.

I contacted Jeff L for contacts Jeff does not have contact phone numbers.

Contacted ATS to let them know I am the new Community Outreach Coordinator so if/when they have an event they know who to contact.

I contacted Mike C. for the contact information to the BATA station. No reply.

Loving Service, Tim C.

OLD BUSINESS

NA has been removed from 488 sign.

NEW BUSINESS

-Speaker jam – food and drinks donation based. Set out cans for donations to specific jails. Try to get other areas involved in Speaker Jam. Get sub committees to join to give out information of their committees to get more information out to addicts and the public. Free water and coffee. Have literature there to sell literature. Nail out the rest of the details January 7th.

-Preparing for poster drive January 7th arrive at Jacobs Well @ 2pm to put everything together.

Presentation to Professionals in April at United Methodist Church – Who has willingness and who can we ask? (Brian B? Sally S?)



PHONE LINE COORDINATOR – YON K.

OPEN SHARE

CLOSE

NEXT MEETING WILL BE SUNDAY JANUARY 7TH, 2024



AT JACOBS WELL 1121 E. Front Street, Traverse City, MI 49686.